
 

 

CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 
  

 RFT:         2025/005 

 File:          SPREP 2/44 

Date: 19 February 2025 
To: Interested Service Providers 
Contact: Maraea S. Pogi (maraeap@sprep.org) 
 

Subject: Request for tenders: Strengthening SPREP’s Capacity as a Direct Access Entity: Es-
tablishment & Implementation of the SPREP Climate Mitigation and Adaptation Monitor-
ing and Evaluation (M&E) Framework 
 
 
Question 1: 
Could you please clarify what is meant by “relevant field(s)” in the context of the required master’s 
degree? Are you referring to specific related field, such as environmental science, climate change, 
monitoring and evaluation or similar areas? 
 
Response:  
This would either be on subject matter as you have referred to here OR related to the context of the 
assignment as per details in the ToR. 
 
Question 2: 
Could you please clarify the type of "similar assignments" in the last five years that are considered 
acceptable? Are there specific types of projects or regions that are prioritized? 
 
Response:  
Similar will reflect the nature of assignment as in this RFT 2025/005  Establishment & Implementa-
tion of the SPREP Climate Mitigation and Adaptation Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) Framework’: 
assignments may be part of a larger project, some will be specific - standalone, such as this RFT. 
 
Question 3: 
Could you please clarify the preferred format for the session to present all the deliverables to 
SPREP? Additionally, how should the session be structured? 
 
Response:  
There is no specific format apart from ensuring that all SPREP Staff are aware of the findings and de-
liverables. The structure is for the bidder to propose, e.g in person, virtual or hybrid.  
 
Question 4: 
What is the available budget for this assignment? 
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Response:  
We are open to competitive offers that achieve expected outcomes and demonstrate best value for 
money.  
 
Question 5: 
Our company recently applied for another SPREP tender. Are there any restrictions on participating 
in multiple SPREP tenders simultaneously? 
 
Response:  
No restrictions as such. 
 
Question 6: 
Our team is looking into pursuing the potential RFT opportunity (as attached in the email). However, 
we noticed in section 3.0 it stated that “the individual consultant will be required to…”.  
Kindly requesting if you can clarify if this means that firms are unable to bid for the opportunity.  
 
Response:  
Apologies that was an oversight, companies and firms can apply as noted under 3.1 conditions of 
the RFT. 
 
 
 


